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Memorandum 
 

 DATE: October 18, 2024 
 

 TO: Michigan Works! Agency Directors 
   
 FROM: Chelsea Mates, Talent Development Division Administrator  

 
 RE: State Holidays for Calendar Year 2025 

 
In accordance with Policy Issuance 21-36, Change 1 "Certification Criteria for Michigan Works! 
Service Centers (MWSCs),” issued February 5, 2024, MWSCs are required to operate consistent 
with State of Michigan workdays and holidays.  This memorandum provides a list of State of 
Michigan holidays for Calendar Year 2025. 
 
State of Michigan government offices will be closed on the following days in observance of the 
corresponding holidays during Calendar Year 2025: 
 
 New Year’s Day: Wednesday, January 1, 2025 

 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day:  Monday, January 20, 2025 

 Presidents' Day: Monday February 17, 2025 

 Memorial Day:  Monday, May 26, 2025 

 Juneteenth: Thursday, June 19, 2025 

 Independence Day:  Friday, July 4, 2025  

 Labor Day:  Monday, September 1, 2025 

 Veterans Day:  Tuesday, November 11, 2025 

 Thanksgiving: Thursday, November 27, 2025 

 Day After Thanksgiving:  Friday, November 28, 2025 

 Christmas Eve: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 

 Christmas Day: Thursday, December 25, 2025 

 New Year’s Eve: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 
 
Please contact Ms. Barbara Emmons, Departmental Specialist, by phone at 517-930-6352 or via 
email at EmmonsB@michigan.gov with questions regarding this correspondence.   
 
Thank you. 
 
CM:BE:CEG 
cc:  Erin Walker 
    Barbara Emmons 
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